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REPRESENTATION PETITION

If yes, enter the case number:

TYPE OF REQUEST Select ONE of the following.

@ RECOGNITION to be certified as the representative of
employees currently unrepresented.

(O INCLUSION OF UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES to have
a group of employees added to an existing bargaining
unit as described in WAC 391-25-440.

(O CHANGE OF REPRESENTATIVE to be certified as the
representative of employees currently represented by
another organization.

(O DECERTIFICATION to no longer be represented by the
current organization.

(O EMPLOYER PETITION a determination by the
commission according to WAC 391-25-090.
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Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA):
If one exists, the bargaining unit's most recent collective
bargaining agreement must be filed with this petition.
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SHOWING OF INTEREST The showing of interest cards are confidential and are filed ONLY with PERC

The petition must be filed with a showing of interest indicating support of at feast 30 percent of the employees in the
bargaining unit. Showing of interest cards may be submitted electronically, provided the copy is legible.
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From: kelsey@231teamsters.or

To: PERC, Filing (PERC)

Subject: Skagit County PUD

Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:10:20 PM
Attachments: PUD of Skagit County Rep. Petition.pdf

Skagit PUD Auth. Cards.pdf

External Email

Hello,

Please see the attached Representation Petition and Authorization Cards for employees at the Public
Utilities District No. 1 of Skagit County. The representative for the county has been notified of the
petition.

Thank you,
Kelsey Copps

Organizer and Business Representative
Phone: 360.734.7780
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